

DR. HAMMAD SARWAR

HOUSE NO 211, AIBAK ROAD, WESTRIDGE I, RAWALPINDI.
PHONE: 051-5491474 MOB: 0345-5239681

PROFILE

A medical practitioner who has experience in handling eye diagnosis, surgeries and recommendations to help patients perform proper care for their eyes; has excellent skills in performing surgeries and giving treatments; values time and work management; practices effective organizational skills strategies for better coordination with peers; has ability to diagnose and perform tests.

EDUCATION

2013	FRCS (Glasg)
2013	FCPS (OPHTHALMOLOGY)
2010	CERTIFICATION OF INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF OPHTHALMOLOGY (UK).
2006	MBBS , ARMY MEDICAL COLLEGE(NUST),

WORK EXPERIENCE

2013-Present Al-Nafees Medical college, Islamabad.

Senior Registrar

• Clinical and Academic responsibilities including structuring and implementing teaching program for the fourth year MBBS class.

2011 - 2013 Al-Nafees medical College, Islamabad

Registrar

• Assistance in the establishment of department, armamentarium

procurement and placement.

2007 - 2011

Resident

 Training from Armed Forces Institute Of Ophthalmology (AFIO)

SKILLS

Ability to conduct tests and diagnoses to patients who have disorders with their eyesight

Strong leadership and teamwork attributes.

Excellent time management skills Proficient in computer skills.

Excellent organizational skills

SURGICAL SKILLS

Emergency ocular and lid repair
Phacoemulsification
Extra capsular cataract extraction
Conjunctival surgery
Enucleation and exentration
Squint surgery
Dacryocystography (DCR)
Refractive surgery (Photo refractive keratectomy)

PUBLICATIONS

- 1. Ahmed J, Sarwar H, Iqbal Z, Naqvi SAH, Ahmed A, Syed MI. Comparison between Intravitreal Triamcinolone Acetonide and Posterior Sub-Tenon's Injection in treating Diabetic macular edema. JFMC 2012;6(1): 55-8.
- 2. Rafe A, Sarwar H, Humayun S. Valsalva Maculopathy. IMJ 2012;(4)3: 173-5.
- 3. Sarwar H, Farooq O, Obaid N. Comparison between SITA Fast and SITA Standard using Humphery Visual Field Analyzer in patients of Glaucoma. IMJ 2013;(5) 2:

REFERENCES

1. Prof Mazhar Ishaq

Comdt. Armed Forces Institute Of Ophthalmology

i2. Amir Yaqub,

Associate Prof , Army Medical College